
From: Squires Ben (NHS ENGLAND) [ben.squires@nhs.net]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 1:47 PM
To: Gallagher, Julie
Cc: Bellingham Rob (NHS ENGLAND); Falkner Jane (NHS ENGLAND); Kinsey Kate (NHS ENGLAND)
Subject: Follow-up questions to NHSE Report at Jan HWB meeting

Hi Julie
 
Further to the questions raised at Thursday evening’s HWB meeting:
 

1.       Further to the new pharmacy provision in Bessies Ward – what is the regulatory period the 
provider has in which to commence services?
(A)   The provider has a 6 month period from granting approval in which to commence 

delivery of services, although they do have opportunity to request a 3month extension 
to this. For this particular service, this 6 month period expires 20 May 2016, although 
services are anticipated to commence at some point in March.
 

2.       What is our plan for Healthy Living Pharmacies? 
(A)   A dedicated project plan for roll out of HLP across Greater Manchester has been 

developed with pump priming from NHS England to provide training and accreditation 
for staff to become ‘Health Champions’.  To date only 5 pharmacies in Bury have 
expressed an interest in accessing this training. If there is any opportunity to encourage 
local pharmacies to engage, that would be most welcome.

 
 

3.       What is the Non-Recurrent investment into Bury during 2015/16 in support of NHS Dental 
access?
(A)   C. £106k has been invested non-recurrently into NHS Dental Access in Bury this financial 

year (12% of GM non-recurrent dental funding). This shall provide access for an 
estimated additional 1,080 patients.

 
If there is any further information required, please do let me know.

Regards
Ben
 
 
Ben Squires
Head of Primary Care Operations (Greater Manchester)
NHS England
4th Floor | 3 Piccadilly Place| London Road| Manchester| M1 3BN
Email: ben.squires@nhs.net
Tel: 0113 825 5326
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